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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Laura King
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Tom Ballinger; John Slemkewicz; Curt Mouring; Phillip Ellis; Daniel 

Lee; Kelley Corbari; Patti Zellner; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 160186-EI- Copying of confidential documents

Laura, 

 

Per our discussion this email will be added as a revised version of DN 03194-17 to reflect the 

changes to the memo that was filed on 3/7/17.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Angela Charles 

 

From: Laura King  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Tom Ballinger; John Slemkewicz; Curt Mouring; Phillip Ellis; Daniel Lee; Kelley Corbari; Patti Zellner
Subject: 160186-EI- Copying of confidential documents 
 
Angela, 
 
I just met with technical staff and it was decided that for: 
 

 DN 03102-170 – Gulf’s response to OPC’s First Set of PODs, No. 44  - Staff does not need copies of the PDF 
attachments 

 DN 02876-17 – Gulf’s Response to OPC’s Third Set of PODs, No. 90 & 96 – Staff does not need a copy of either 
response 

 DN 01798-17 – Gulf’s Response to OPC’s Sixth Set of PODs, No. 129 – Staff does not need a copy of this response
 
Please accept this e-mail as a supplement/revision to the memo Tom and I sent last week.  If you should need anything 
further, please let me know.  
 
 
Thanks, 
Laura 
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